PMHS ATHLETIC BOOSTERS GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING MINUTES: 22 January 2018

CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to Order at 7:00 by Todd Williams.

ATTENDEES: Jason Bellamy, Sue Uebersax, Nancy Golczewski, Todd Williams, Deb McCollum, Charlie Tangires, Tim Tangieres, Shawn Vallowe, Michele Barco, Dave Beck, Steve Lurz, Patty Egan, Mary Michael Rosling and John Campo.

REVIEW OF MINUTES: The minutes from the December 2017 meetings were reviewed and approved.

FINANCE REPORT: Deb McCollum presented the Financial Report. In January 2018, the Boosters deposited \$2,473 and spent \$6,662. There is \$43,674 in unrestricted cash and \$24,418 in unappropriated funds.

ATHLETIC DIRECTOR UPDATE:

- Coach Vallowe showed the new wrestling uniforms to the Boosters and expressed his appreciation for the uniforms. The JV Rodeo Tournament is on 3 February 2018.
- The Swim team is having a great year. The Edgewood pool is closed for the rest of the season.
- Spring's concussion testing is on 26 February 2018; the spring season starts on 1 March 2018; Parent Night is 8 March 2018 and team pictures are 13 March 2018.
- The lacrosse and softball uniforms are being processed.
- The championship banners, that are housed in the gym, are going to be updated.
- For the 2018-2018 Fall Sports seasons, practices will start on 8 August 2018 and concussion testing will be on 7 August 2018.

COMMITTEE UPDATES:

Community Relations:

• Nothing to report.

Merchandising:

• Nothing to report.

Concessions:

• Winter concessions have been slow and they requested \$350 to cover the Wrestling Rodeo Tournament.

Membership:

• Nothing to report.

Scholarship

• Nothing to report.

Team Liaisons:

• Nothing to report.

Program Book/Webmaster:

• Nothing to report.

BUSINESS FOR DISCUSSION:

Booster Board Meeting:

- The Bingo committee is meeting at Shari Betz' home, 2266 Green Cedar Drive in the Cedar Day community every Thursday at 7:00. If you are interested in joining this committee, please contact Todd Williams. Basketball, Swimming and Wrestling teams are creating and donating baskets. Jeff Martin will be the MC this year. Ticket sales start on 1 February 2018.
 - The Ironbirds are interested in working with the Boosters for a fundraiser. We would work as the cashier at the concession stand for a set number of games and then the Ironbirds pay us. Todd is going to get more details and this will be discussed at a future meeting.
 - The Kiosk LED project is not going to happen due to the expense of this project.
 - The Coach Thank You event is tentatively scheduled for later this spring.

The following expenditures were approved at the meeting:

Bingo - supplies \$450, tables \$700, cooler \$350, purses \$350
Divisional Banner - \$350
Domain Host Name - \$16
Baseball coaches' clinic - \$290
Office Supplies - \$30
Concession - \$350

Upcoming Events:

Next Executive Board – 12 March 2018 Booster Meeting – 19 March 2018

Meeting adjourned at 7:45 p.m. Minutes submitted by Sue Uebersax